| B R

suisun eity &

s oe b ot rs
plLsmess aistrict

[

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY HISTORIC WATERFRONT
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, September 16, 2021
5:00 PM
Suisun City Council Chamber Via Zoom
701 Civic Center Blvd.
Suisun City, CA 94585

NOTICE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), and Executive Order released on March 12,

2020, the following Suisun City Historic Waterfront Business Improvement District Meeting includes
participation by teleconference. The public may attend the meeting via the Application, Zoom.

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 THE HISTORIC WATERFRONT BUSINESS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:
WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join
WEBINAR ID: 820 1517 0659

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE MEETING
BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR
VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Introductions

i. City Representatives, City of Suisun City
ii. Business Representatives

iii. Guests

3. Public Comment

4. Board Comment

5. Approve Minutes of August 19, 2021
6. Treasurer’s Report

7. New Business
A. BID Fee Waiver Requests



https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM

| B R

suisun ety o

| chnoee At
busmess distriet

[

8. Old Business
A. Art, Wine & Music — See attached list of tasks done/tasks remaining
B. Media & Marketing Plan Timeline Update/Report — tabled until after
event/retreat (October meeting)
C. Board Planning Session — rescheduled to September 27
D. Nominations/Elections Report

9. Upcoming BID Board Meeting: Thursday, October 21 — 5:00 PM



ltem 5

SR Ly d

MINUTES

WATERFRONT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Thursday, August 19, 2021

Meeting hosted by
Suisun City Council Chamber Via Zoom
701 Civic Center Blvd.
Suisun City, CA 94585

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:
WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join
WEBINAR ID: 899 2077 3442

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720

1. Call Meeting to Order at 5:07 pm

2. Introductions

i. City Representatives, City of Suisun City
- Suisun City Admin

- Kris Loftus

ii. Business Representatives

- Laura Cole-Rowe - President

- Magda Funk - Treasurer

- John Harter - Board Member

- Shelly K- Board member

- Megan Smith - Board Member

- Christopher Bailey - Wiseman company
- Sue Cavazos - Harbor theater Suisun City



ltem 5

- Parvaneh Tavakol

iii. Guests
- Kristie Shields - bookkeeper

3. Public Comment - none
Magda Funk - decided not to wave BID fee for 2021

4. Board Comment
Laura > - Attended epic committee meeting -ARPA (American recovery plan) - task
- recommendations - example would be gateway signage for Suisun City downtown
business.
No set amount was determined
Kris L> 7.1 million was approved - in two payments (only one payment made)
City is collecting information from each department in order to decide funds
allocation- must fit certain criteria.
Time line 6-8 weeks - 4 weeks to send recommendations

Laura asked about EDD money and if Suisun qualifies for it.
Kris will check and advise.

5. Approve Minutes of, July 15, 2021
Motion to approve by John/Magda 2rd/ all in favor

6. Treasurer’s Report
Presented by Magda - update on the account balances for the two banks

7. New Business
A. BID fee waiver request
None requested

B. Board planning session
- After the wine festival
- 4 hours/month suggested
Availability (days & time) discussed between the members
Location to be decided - Christopher offered the meeting room at
Wiseman 9/13/21 at 6:00PM
- Facilitator options discussed.
- Budget for facilitator set at $300.00
Motion to approve the budget by Magda, 2rd Megan, all in favor



8. Old Business
A. Art, Wine &Music - updates/additions/on timeline
a. Application - sent by Laura /Kris not received- to be resubmitted
b. Bands - one selected, John to recruit and propose 2" band
c. No updates on vendors from Brenda
d. Website - in process of finalizing updates. Permission from Mike Hudson
needed to update business
e. Social Media - Instagram/Facebook/Twitter - John offered to manage it
f. Volunteers - need more for tickets takers, money handlers, wrist bands
g. Wine List - decided wine cost to be $10-12
h. Other items - storage - Magda and Laura to go there 8/27

B. Media & Marketing Plan Timeline Update/Report

Magda > Advertisement all set
Megan inquired on how the residents find out about the local events.
Per Kiris, the city is in the process of updating their website and add an event
calendar to the website

C. Nominations/Elections Report
- Kimberly still interested
- Next step to check with the other ones

9. Date and Time of Next BID Board Meeting:
September 16 - 5:00 PM - Suisun City Hall/Zoom

John - Motion to adjourn
Magda- 2nd

All in favor

Meeting adjourned at 6:08 PM

ltem 5






;_'_.'_Management Report

'_-»SUISUH City Waterfront BID |
| For the pertod ended August 31 2021_ .

Prepared by

B&K Tax Service

Prepared on

September 3, 2021

For management use only 5



ltem 6

Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet



Profit and Loss

ltem 6

Total
INCOME
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT 0.00
EXPENSES
Advertising & Marketing 250.00
Insurance 1,454.00
Legal & Professional Services 170.00
Office Supplies & Software 70.00
Total Expenses 1,944.00
NET OPERATING INCOME -1,944.00
NET INCOME ' $-1,944.00




ltem 6

Balance Sheet
Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Checking (7199) 28,036.15
Total Bank Accounts 28,036.15
Total Current Assets 28,036.15
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Amortization 13,821.87
Tetal Fixed Assets 13,821.87
TOTAL ASSETS $41,858.02
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilifies
Aceounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 1,311.50
Total Accounts Payable 1,311.50
Total Current Liabilities 1,311.50
Total Liabilities 1,311.50
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 56,894.03
Retained Earnings -11,735.34
Net Income -4,612.17
Total Equity 40,546.52
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $41,858.02




ltem 6

Statement of Cash Flows
Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income -1,944.00

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:

Net cash provided by operating activities -1,944.00
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD -1,844.00
Cash at beginning of period 29,980.15
CASH AT END OF PERIOD $28,036.15

|
Il

e ————— e e
—_—_

———




9/3/2021

. Item 6
Suisun City Waterfront BID
Checking (7199), Period Ending 08/31/2021
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 09/03/2021
Reconciled by: Kristie Shields
Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.
Summary UsD
Statement beginning balance 30,108.33
Ehoahsand pvmonts cBaindi) e e e T e e e -1,944.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0) 0.00
Statement ending balance 28,164.33
Uncleared transactions as of 08/31/2021 -128.18
Register balance as of 08/31/2021 28,036.15
Details
Checks and payments cleared (5)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
08/06/2021 Bill Payment 3419 8&.J Advertising Inc -200.00
08/06/2021 Bill Payment 3421 B&K Tax Service -170.00
08/06/2021 Bill Payment 3418 State Farm Auto Insurance -1,454.00
08/06/2021 Bill Payment 3420 HBN Hudson Business Netwo... -50.00
08/16/2021 Expense Constant Contact -70.00
Total -1,944.00
Additional Information
Uncleared checks and payments as of 08/31/2021
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
06/14/2021 Bill Payment 3411 V8C Press Printing Publishing. .. -128.18
Total -128.18

10

11



00:£L0"LIND WV 05201 LZ0Z ‘¢ Jequisidag ‘Aepu sseg ysen

©
[0
=
20'858" 17§ 10°06+'91-$ Aynb3 pue seqjie 210
20'898° 18 10°06¢°91- § Aynb3 L
L1geg'r ¢ 217299 $ swoou| I8N
8 28'LI-$ veiee't-$ sBujweg peufeiey
sBujures peueley o ejo )
00'%SH' L @ouejeq bBuluuibeg
sBuluie psueley
Aynb3 eauereg Bujuedg Joy 10|
£0°'v68'95 aoueleq Buiuuibeg
Aunb3 eoueleg Bujusdo
Aunb3
ALINDA ANY S3ILLITIAVIT
c0°'858'1+$ 00°¥P6°1- § S138SY TW.1OL
UOljBZIuoLNy Pere|niunady Jo) [e10
£8°128'el soueeg buluuibag
UONBZiLIoWY pajenuwnaoy
00'¥E'1-$ {661.2) Buppeyd Joj jera
S1°9g0'8g 0004~ 00°0£% elemyjog g se|jddng eoiQ 3109 vuny1 | sossszesss | LOVINOOLINYLSNOD joBlUO] uBjsuoD esuadxg +202g/91/80
§L'901'82 00'002- 00°002$ (d/v) eiqeded sjuncooy ou| BuseApY Mg 6Lie {oays) wewded |1g 1202/90/80
S1'90E'82 00 ¥G' L- 00'¥5%' 1% (d/v) ejqefed siunoooy A0UBINSU| OINY ULE BIB1S  BLIE (28yQ) WwawAhed |Iig LZ02/90/80
51'094'62 0004 L- 00°041% (dry) e|qedey sjunoaoy 8O|MES XBL MRE  12re (oayD) wewhed g 120&/90/80
S1°086'62 0005~ 00'05$ {drv} iqeAey SUNoooy SHIOMISN SSauISng UOSPNH NAH  0zbe (402uQ) Juswheyd g 1202/90/80
G1'086'62 aouefeq buiuuibeg
(6612) Bunpeyn
s13ssv
JONYIVE 1INNony 11a3u0 lig3aa 1Nds NOLLJIHOS3a/onaN INYN NN AdAL NOILOVSNYHL A1va

LE20Z 'L€ 1snbny jo sy
IIE}oQ 198Yg soueleq yueg eouswelsap

dlg uoupeieps Ao unsing



Suisun City Waterfront BID

Westamerica Bank Check Detail

ltem 6

August 2021

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
Checking {7199)

08/06/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 3418 State Farm Auto Insurance R -1,454.00

-1,454.00

08/06/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 3419 8&J Advertising Inc R -200.00

-200.00

08/06/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 3420 HBN Hudson Business Networks R -50.00

-50.00

08/06/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 3421 B&K Tax Service R -170.00

-170.00

08/16/2021 Expense Constant Contact CONSTANTCONTACT | 8552295506 | LAURA COLE R -70.00

CONSTANTCONTACT | 8552295506 | LAURA COLE 70.00

12

171



T*_Management Report

f-’Swsun City Waterfront Foundataon
For the penod ended August 31 2021

Prepared by

B&K Tax Service

Prepared on

September 3, 2021

For management use only =



ltem 6

Table of Contents

1T & 3T 2T T e R R A R e e L

B 100 OO i sitiions ot om0 A SR 5 e e e £ e et

14



ltem 6

Profit and Loss

15



ltem 6

Balance Sheet
Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Solano First 1,159.30
Total Bank Accounts 1,159.30
Total Current Assets 1,158.30
TOTAL ASSETS . L N $1,159.30
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY i R
Total Liahilities
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 1,846.26
Retained Earings -686.96
Net Income _
Total Equity 1,159.30
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY © $1,159.30

16



ltem 6

Statement of Cash Flows
Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:

Net cash previded by operating activities ' 1 0.00
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD 0.00
Cash at beginning of period 1,159.30
CASH AT END OF PERIOD ~ $1,159.30

e IR mm————E—————
e s —  —  ———

17



Suisun City Waterfront Foundation

Solano First Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

ltem 6

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Solano First 1,159.30
Total Bank Accounts $1,159.30
Total Current Assets $1,159.30
TOTAL ASSETS $1,159.30
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T
Total Liabilities
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 1,846.26
Retained Earnings -686.96
Net Income
Toetal Equity $1,159.30
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,150.30

Accrual Basis Friday, September 31,%021 11:00 AM GMT-07:00

lf

17



Item 8.A

Art, Wine & Music as of 9-12-21

What has been done:

Entertainment Booked

Volunteers solicited and spreadsheet update (see vacancies attached)
Volunteer flyer

Sommelier obtained to work event

Website update

MOU for Brenda

Event insurance

Wine ordered (Shelly & Laura)

All social media/Facebook posts written between 9-10 & day of event — free and paid
Billboards ordered and up

Health Permit application submitted

Security contacted for event — waiting for contract

Paid ads for DR & Breeze

COVID protocol written (see attached)

Masks and sanitizer ordered

Alcohol permit filled out with map — waiting for PD signature

Event on Nextdoor

Event on Patch

Event on Local Wine Events

Registered with Board of Equalization — waiting for ID number

What’s remaining:

Trip to storage with list of items that we need — check to see if anything needs to be
ordered (wristbands, wine glasses, signage updated, toilet paper, locks for portable
toilets, tickets) How many no pet signs?

Square reader — must check internet available at location to see if this is going to work
Change for event (mostly ones); Magda please handle a few days before the event as |
just ordered checks and I’'m concerned that we won’t get them before the event — need
$900 in ones as wine is $9 — John has a supply at store - you will need to write a check
for cash and give to him. You will also need to write another check for cash to get $5
and $10 bills as well (5500 worth) as we will get $20 bills. Please tell Kristie to categorize
as petty cash. When we make the deposit from the event, the total of the petty cash will
go back in as petty cash in QuickBooks so it zeroes it out.

Table, tent, chair rentals — what do we need that city does not have?

Portable toilets/handwashing stations

Detailed Press release including wineries, sommelier, etc. to DR, VV Reporter

Are we spending S on radio ads?

Volunteer Zoom meeting

19



	BID Agenda 9-16-21
	Item 5 - BID Minutes August 19, 2021
	Item 6 - Treasurer's Report
	Item 8.A - Art, Wine & Music



